

An Assembly of the Principals and Electors of the Parish will be held in the Parish Hall on Tuesday 23 February 2021 at 7.45pm to conduct the following business;

- 1) To receive and if deemed advisable approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 10 December 2020
- 2) To elect Vingtenier for the Vingtaine of Longueville
- 3) To elect an Officer du Connétable for the Vingtaine of Longueville
- 4) In accordance with Article 5 (1) of the Licencing (Jersey) Law, 1974 as amended, consider the following licencing application for recommendation to the Licencing Assembly:

Name: Harriet and Rose Ltd

Secretary: BestwickRussell Chartered Accountants

Category: 6th Category Licence

Address: Hawk House Business address: Villa du Bourg

22 Esplanade Le Grand Bourg

St Helier Grouville
JE1 1BR JE3 9UY

In the Chair: Connétable John Le Maistre presided over an Assembly of 9 persons.

Apologies: Deputy C Labey, Reverend HL Gunton, Procureur AJ Lamy, Akim-Maria Ellah, Eric Gavey, Maria Etienne, Caroline Jenkins and Joanna Cole

The secretary read the convening Notice.

- 1) The minutes of the Parish Assembly dated the 10 December were agreed, on a proposition by Bernard Rebours and seconded by Nicola Drabble. The Connétable duly signed the minutes.
- 2) To elect a Vingtanier for the Vingtaine of Longueville.
 - Centenier John O Brien proposed Constables Officer Wendy Lange-Smith. He explained that she has been an excellent officer who only joined the Honorary Police in February 2020.
 - The proposition was seconded by Constables Officer Tracy Laurent.
 - The Connétable congratulated Wendy as since she has joined, she has taken on the organising of the training. Wendy thanked all officer especially Centeniers Andrews and O'Brien for their teaching and their support.
- 3) To elect a Constables Officer for the Vingtaine of Longueville.

 Centenier John O'Brien proposed Ewa Gracz. He explained that although he hadn't met Ewa he is looking forward to working with her and will happily have her join his team shifts. The proposition was seconded by Constables Officer Tracy Laurent.



The Connétable congratulated Ewa and said there is a great comradery within the Honorary Police and we would usually celebrate with a small glass of wine afterwards but sadly due to the restrictions we are unable to.

4) The Connétable introduced Harriet Rouse and explained that Harriet's business, Harriet and Rose is a hamper business selling gifts locally. It had grown last year and her customers asked if she would sell a bottle of wine in the hamper. She thought she would apply for a licence. Centenier O'Brien asked if the alcohol would be sold from the premises? Harriet said that the alcohol will be sold as part of a hamper only and that it will be kept in a secure, locked store. This was propositioned by Caroline Jenkins and seconded by Joanna Cole. Both were not in attendance but submitted by email.

The Connétable asked for a show of hands and all present were in agreement. The Connétable congratulated Harriet and wished her well. He warned that she needs to attend the Licencing Bench on Thursday 18th March. The secretary will advise in the coming days.

In closing the meeting the Connétable thanked all for attending.

The meeting closed at 8pm